McDowell, Robert

From: Lisa Ward <lward@ncdental.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 12:08 PM

To: Henderson, Meredith; bwhite@ncdentalboard.org; Alec Parker

Subject: [External] RE: Notice of draft opioid utilization rules for workers' compensation and opportunity for

preliminary public comment by December 6

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to
report.spam@nc.gov.

Hi Meredith,

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the draft opioid utilization rules for workers’ compensation. They are
well written and we hope they are successful in stemming the tide of opioid abuse. We support your efforts.

Lisa

Lisa Ward, CAE

Associate Executive Director
North Carolina Dental Society
1600 Evans Road

Cary, NC 27513
919-234-4024 (direct line)
919-677-1397 (fax)
ncdental.org

From: Henderson, Meredith [mailto:Meredith.Henderson@ic.nc.gov]

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 2:22 PM

To: bwhite@ncdentalboard.org; Alec Parker; Lisa Ward

Subject: Notice of draft opioid utilization rules for workers' compensation and opportunity for preliminary public
comment by December 6

Dear Mr. White, Dr. Parker, and Ms. Ward,

Please find below an announcement that was posted on our website on the North Carolina Industrial Commission’s
website on November 17, 2017. The Industrial Commission is seeking preliminary public feedback on draft opioid
utilization rules prior to any rulemaking. As many dentists provide care to injured workers, | wanted to make sure your
organizations received notice of the draft rules and opportunity to comment. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Notice of Draft Rules for the Utilization of Opioids and Pain Management
in Workers’ Compensation Claims for Preliminary Public Comment

In February 2017, Chairman Charlton L. Allen established the North Carolina Workers” Compensation Opioid
Task Force to study and recommend solutions for the problems arising from the intersection of the opioid
epidemic and related issues in workers' compensation claims. After several months of research and
collaboration, the Workers” Compensation Opioid Task Force has developed draft utilization rules for opioids,
related prescriptions, and pain management treatment in workers’ compensation claims. The Commission is
grateful to the members of the Workers’ Compensation Opioid Task Force for their time commitment, hard
work, and dedication to the groups’ mission.



The Commission seeks preliminary public comment on the draft rules prior to initiating formal rulemaking. The public
feedback will be considered prior to the official filing of proposed rules. The Commission has developed a PowerPoint
presentation that provides an executive summary of the draft rules. The Commission strongly recommends reviewing
both the PowerPoint and the draft rules before commenting. Comments on the draft rules should be e-mailed no later
than December 6, 2017, to meredith.henderson@ic.nc.gov. Professional or other groups are encouraged to consolidate
the comments of their members where possible. Questions may be e-mailed to meredith.henderson@ic.nc.gov.

Thank you,
Meredith Henderson

MEREDITH HENDERSOMN
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

NORTH CARODLINA INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION
1236 MAIL SERVICE CENTER

RALEIGH, NC 27699-1236

PHOME 919-807-2575 FAM $19-715-0282

MEREDNTH HENDERSOMSIC NGOV
WWWIC NC GOV

E-Mail correspondence to and from this addess is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties unless the content is exempt by statute or other regulation.

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



